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- 
Ms. Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 
U.S. Department ofEnerb7 
P.O. Box 200 1 

Oak Ridge, TN 3783 l-8723 
-. Subject: Maywood Site - DOE Acceptance of Stepan’s Drummed Investigation Derived 

Waste 

Dear Ms. Cange: 

As you have requeh?ed, the following summarizes the points discussed at our meeting of 
8129195 and the items for which we are requesting assistaxe from USDOE. 

1. Review ,of Remedial Investigation Radiological Data It is our understanding that 
Bechtel Environmental is currently reviewing the radiological data for the Sears property. 
The goal of the review is to establish whether the field screening procedure can be eiiminated 
for that property, given the prevalence of radiological contamination. 

2. Radiological Field Screening of IDW. Based on our discussions, DOE will supply a 
gamma spec for field screening of IDW and CHUM HILL- wiII amend the current contract 
with ‘I’MNEberline to cover the cost,of the tecltician operator. Assuming the availability of 
the equipment., the screeuing analysis for soils will be perfonucd during the winter months, 
with shipment occuring in April-May 1996. At this time, we anticipate a sche&le of 
approximately 2 - 3 weeks for soil screening. Dewatering and charactcrivtion of well 
cuttings will be done in the Spring, with shipment to follow. 

As always, we appreciate DOE’s cooperation. Please call me with any comments or 
questions. 
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Sincerely, 

CH2M HILL 

Mary S. Manto 
Project Manager 

- idw 
C: A. CarpenterNSEPA, Region II 

J. Bartlettbtepan Company 
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